

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400) Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

7:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services

Committee of the City of Barrie on February 8, 2017.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:10 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room and the following were in attendance:

Present: 7 - Councillor B. Ward

Chairman C. Tribble Vice Chair J. Morin

D. Exel
C. Moran
S. Lewis
D. Warrilow

ALSO PRESENT:

P. Litster.

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth Senior Policy Planner, K. Brislin.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

DONATION TO THE BARRIE HISTORICAL ARCHIVE

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner advised that at the Heritage Barrie Committee meeting held on August 2, 2016, the Committee agreed to donate \$2,000.00 to the Barrie Historical Archive. Ms. Brislin noted that, in order to receive this funding, the Barrie Historical Archive would be required to prepare an invoice before the end of the year listing the costs associated with the work completed.

PROPOSED RELOCATION OF THE ARMOURY BUILDING AT 36 MULCASTER STREET - UPDATE

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding the status of the Heritage Barrie Committee's recommendation concerning the proposed relocation of the Armoury Building at 36 Mulcaster Street. Ms. Brislin noted that the Heritage Barrie Committee's recommendation was discussed at the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee meeting held on October 18, 2016.

Councillor, B. Ward reviewed the additional conditions proposed by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee. Councillor Ward noted that the recommendations proposed by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee were approved by General Committee at its meeting held on October 31, 2016.

P. Litster of the Grey and Simcoe Foresters noted that the Grey and Simcoe Foresters currently have a lease with the City of Barrie to occupy the Armoury Building at 36 Mulcaster Street for the Grey and Simcoe Foresters Regimental Museum. He advised that the Grey and Simcoe Foresters have met with the developer PACC Mulcaster. Mr. Litster indicated that the Chairman of the Board of the Grey and Simcoe Foresters is preparing a report to City Council advising of their actions and expectations associated with this process.

REQUEST FOR HERITAGE PROTECTION AT 7 WOOD STREET UPDATE

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided information regarding initiating a title search for the historical residence located at 7 Wood Street. Ms. Brislin advised that a title search would assist in establishing the history of the property. She advised that she contacted the City's Legal Services Department and the title search fee would be approximately \$100.00.

D. Exel reviewed historical information that she had gathered concerning the property at 7 Wood Street. Ms. Exel noted that over the years several prominent Barrie citizens owned the residence at 7 Wood Street and provided information regarding the home's age and notable architectural features of the residence.

The Committee agreed to request of the City's Legal Services Department to conduct a title search at a cost of approximately \$100.00 for the property located at 7 Wood Street, Barrie.

HERITAGE REGISTER REQUEST - 12 ADELAIDE STREET

The Committee met and discussed the request by the owner for 12 Adelaide Street to be added to the Heritage Register.

The Committee requested that the owner provide additional information concerning the history and proposed future plans for the residence located at 12 Adelaide Street.

The Committee deferred this item to a future meeting for further discussion.

HERITAGE REGISTER REQUEST - COLLIER STREET UNITED CHURCH

The Committee deferred this item to a future meeting for further discussion.

HERITAGE BARRIE AWARDS

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding the 2016 Heritage Barrie Awards ceremony to be held on December 5, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber. Ms. Brislin noted that the photographs have been taken of the award recipients for inclusion in the presentation at the awards ceremony.

The Committee met and discussed the presentation schedule for the Heritage Barrie Awards ceremony.

2017 MEETING SCHEDULE

The Committee met and discussed the meeting schedule for 2017. The Committee agreed to continue to meet on the first Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. with the exception of July 2017.

CHECKLIST TO IDENTIFY CULTURAL HERITAGE RESOURCES

D. Warrilow reviewed the draft Cultural Heritage Property Checklist. Mr. Warrilow noted that he prepared the Cultural Heritage Property Checklist to assist the Heritage Barrie Committee to assess the historical attributes of properties during their walkabouts in Barrie neighbourhoods.

The Committee agreed that the Cultural Heritage Property Checklist would also assist to identify historical properties to be considered for future Heritage Barrie Award nominations.

2016 WORK PLAN REVIEW

C. Tribble reviewed the draft 2016 Heritage Barrie Committee Work Plan. The Committee discussed the tasks associated with preparations for Heritage Week 2017.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner noted that there were no updates associated with Development Applications to report at this time.

The meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m.

CHAIRMAN